APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

General Membership Meeting Minutes

March 12, 2025

Called to Order: 7:00pm

Pledge of Allegiance - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

Only one Boy Scout was able to attend the meeting. Members Rolando Garcia, Don McAfee, Dan Barnett, Don Martin, and new member Eric Pennington, (all military veterans) stepped up to complete the Color Guard for the presentation.

Quorum Confirmation: by Cathy Westmoreland

All members recite NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules

Review and approval of February 2025 minutes. Motion for approval by Sandy Oberlies, Gary Menser seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Reports

President-Tracey Graham

1. Election results: Jenaraye Graham - Vice President. Jonathan Weldy - Treasurer. Debbie Harris - One Year Director Dave Smith - Two Year Director Cathy Westmoreland - Two Year Director

Board Appointments: Jason Myskow to complete two-year director position vacated by the election of Jenaraye Graham to Vice President.

Debbie Harris to complete two-year Secretary position vacated by the resignation of Dina McKinney.

Jack Kulju to fill one-year director position vacated by the appointment of Debbie Harris to Secretary.

Vice President-Jenaraye Graham:

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): No safety issues reported.

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy:

- 1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account.
- 2. Indoor range cleanup: Don McAfee will meet Lead Abatement company on Thursday, March13, at 8pm. Range will be closed through the 14th.
- 3. Indoor range furnace replacement: the new furnace has been installed without final approval from membership. While needed, we

apologize for this action. Company was supposed to give us the final estimate and wait, but they moved ahead. Cost was \$3800. Alex Montenegro moved for approval, Sandy Oberlies seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Secretary - Cathy Westmoreland - reporting:

1. Report on Membership numbers- total 1,280 (601 regular, 505 senior, 171 associate, 3 honorary life)

Range Reports

• <u>Pistol Range-John Melton</u>: All is well. Two Dueling Trees have been assembled for matches. Moving target system is in transport.

Dan Floyd - SASP: Tim Kitchens reporting: 24-25 Young Marines joined SASP

• <u>Indoor Range -Ray Jameson:</u> Range will be closed Friday, March 14 for lead abatement cleaning. Sunday, March 23 is general work party, if you need hours come help clean the range.

Ray Jameson-Jr. Rifle:

Don Martin-Jr. Pistol: Don Vito Martin and Sophia Martin are both NRA Certified Rifle and Pistol instructors.

• <u>Rifle Range-Jason Myskow</u>: Dueling Tree is still being destroyed. Please do not shoot magnums or armor piercing rounds at the dueling tree. No steel core on rifle range ever. Windsock pole is still intact.

Alex Montenegro-CMP: CRPA Shot Heard Around the World -250th anniversary. Join us on the pistol range for this historic celebration. April 19th, 7:30am for coffee and snacks. Shoot at 8:30. Rifles, pistols and black powder are all welcome. Contact Alex or Debbie Harris for more details.

• <u>Trap Range- Dan Barnett:</u> All is well. Had to remind one member that Tactical Shotgun practice is on upper trap range only.

Jr. Trap: is every Wednesday, 6pm on trap range.

- <u>Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies</u>: Nine new 3D targets! Come try it out. 2nd Saturday of every month at 12:30pm after open archery. Three 3D targets are still on back-order. Open Archery 10pm-12pm 2nd and 4th Saturdays of every month.
- <u>Facilities Don McAfee:</u> All is well so far. A new (lower) keypad has been installed at the entrance gate.

Other Reports

<u>Merchandise-Michelle Nakata:</u> Hoodies and jackets are available in the Adobe

- Education and Training-Jenaraye Graham:
- <u>Matches-Sam Martinez:</u> Come participate. Many different matches. Directors are always working to create new challenges.Great way to improve shooting skills.

Special Report

• <u>David Smith with a Legislative Update</u>: Trying to ban sales of Glocks in CA. due to trigger safety. See link to Dave's complete report on our website.

OLD BUSINESS - none

NEW BUSINESS

- Referrals from the Board meeting: -IF APPROVED by the BOD to take to the membership: Policy Revisions for 30 day review - will be emailed to membership.
- 2. Members Forum (if there were any submissions): None
- Introduction of 11 new members by Tracey. Request Motion to approve. Sandy Oberlies moved for approval, Don Martin seconded, all in favor, motion passed. Jenaraye went over the probationary requirements and reminded them to pick up their new member packets. NEW MEMBER INCENTIVE RAFFLE: Winner -Donna LaFlower.
- 4. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. Winner Dave Smith, donated winnings (\$143) to SASP.

Adjourned 8:15P.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Cathy Westmoreland for Deborah Harris - Secretary Apple Valley Gun Club